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-+ -[:Jeff Chebot - Fleming Companies, inc ~-PACA Claim Status Detail Report onSunkist Growers

Fage ]

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Mr. Chebot:

<pmyers@kirkland.com>

<jchebot@wbc-lawyers.com>

8/7/03 3.59PM

Fleming Companies, Inc.--PACA Claim Status Detail Report onSunkist Growers

After an inexcusable wait, aftached is the actual
Sunkist Growers report for your review. Please note
that, although the letter is dated July 24, any time
limit begins the date you receive these materials.

{See attached file: Letter.doc)

{See attached file: Sunkist Growers inc - Claim Status

Detail.rtf)

Patricia Myers

Kirkland & Ellis LLP

Legal Secretary

Phone;: 312-861-3048 (direct)
Fax: 312-660-0130 (direct)
200 E. Randolph Dr.

Suite 6500

Chicago, L. 60601
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The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may
constitute inside information, and is intended oniy for
the use of the addressee. lt is the property of
Kirkland & Ellis LLP. Unauthorized use, disclosure or
copying of this communication or any part thereof is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail or by e-mail to
postmaster@kirkland.com, and destroy this communication
and ali copies thereof, including all attachments.
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CcC:

<cms@fleming.com>, <skotarba@kirkland.com>




KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

AND AFFILIATED PARTNERSHIPS

200 £ast Randolph Drive
Chicago, llinois 60601

312 861-2000 Facsimile:
312 861-2200
www .kirkland.com

July 24, 2003

Re:  Fleming Companies, Inc., et al., Bankruptcy Case No. 03-10945
PACA Claim Status Detail Report

Dear PACA Claimant/Counsel:

Attached is a copy of the Claim Status Detail Report. This Report contains three
sections: (1) PACA Eligible, (2) PACA Ineligible and (3) Unreconciled. Each section provides
a detailed listing of invoices. If you wish to dispute such listing, you must timely file an
Objection to the First Supplemental PACA Report.! Charles Cipione can be reached at 972-906-
8108 should you wish to discuss any ineligible component of your Claim in advance of filing an
Objection.

For those amounts listed as Unreconciled, the Debtors have either not had the
opportunity to review the information that has been provided, or no such information has been
provided. To the extent that information is provided to the Debtors on or before August 1, 2003,
such information will be reviewed and listed on the August 16, 2003 Second Supplemental
PACA Report (the “August 16th Report™). To the extent that information is not provided fo the
Debtors at all, the Debtors will seek, in the August 16th Report, to have such Claim expunged.
To the extent applicable detail is provided between August 1 and August 16, the Debtors will
work in good faith to review all such information and will reflect the information reviewed in the
August 16th Report to the extent possible and will list the remainder as unreconciled.

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
Counsel for the Debtors and Debtors in

Possession
Attachment (1)

1 Pursuant to footnote #3 to the First Supplemental PACA Report, Objections to the Debtors’ position with
respect to Claims for which a Claim Status Detail Report is sent by fax or e-mail on July 24, 2003, is August 4,
2003,

London Los Angeles New York San Francisco Washington, D.C.
C:\Documents and Settings\wser\Local Settings\Temp\Letter.doc
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